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City of Calistoga
Staff Report

TO: Community Resources Commission
FROM: Olivia Lemen, Aquatic and Recreation Manager
DATE: December 15", 2010

SUBJECT: Community Resources Division Draft Strategic Plan

ISSUE: Discussion of the DRAFT Community Resources Division Strategic Plan.

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss and provide additional comments and direction to
staff regarding the DRAFT of the Community Resources Division Strategic Plan.

BACKGROUND: The CRC established the fiscal year work and strategic plan
for the year during the spring of 2010. On that approved plan, was Objective #4:
Evaluate Community Resource Division mission, vision and long term direction.
Attached is a draft of what staff have developed as the division strategic plan
including objectives and strategies to meet those objectives.

To develop this plan, staff used an outside facilitator to discuss strengths and
weaknesses, identified areas of growth and discussed community needs. This is
designed to provide the division staff a framework for the upcoming year. It is
still in draft form and the staff are seeking feedback from the CRC to ensure that
the staff focus meets the community needs and fits within the overall progress of
the City of Calistoga.

ATTACHMENTS:
1) CRC Strategic Plan
2) DRAFT Community Resources Division Strategic Plan
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